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VETERAN ENGINE BUILDERS AND MACHINISTS.

J. Nelson Snor Jon. John Snowdon.
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146 Vulcan Iron and Machine Works

rolling mill and machine shop of Capt. John Snowdon known as the Vulcan
Iron and Machine Works. It was located on Water street where the Connells-
ville Central R. R. is now cutting through the hill across Market and Front
streets for its tracks.  In consideration of the many descendents of Capt.
John Snowdon, who are still prominent citizens of Brownsville, an extended
notice of this industry that did so much for Brownsville, may not be con-
sidered out of order.

John Snowdon came to Brownsville from Yorkshire, England, in 1818,
bringing with him his wifc and two children.  He was a blacksmith by trade
and a man of superior ability. He commenced work at his trade for John
Weaver at onc dollar a day which was more than was being paid to any
blacksmith in Brownsville at that time.  One of the first things he did outside
of his regular work in the shop, was to make a stove or what was called an
English oven for George Hogg.  This work not only proved so satisfactory
that he received orders for several more stoves but served to show Mr. Hogg
who was a man of mcans, that Mr. Snowdon was more than an ordinary
workman and prompted him to furnish him with the means for starting a
shop of his own which in time grew to the magnificent proportiors herein-
after described.

The principal building was of brick, two stories high and 150x50 feet.
This was usced as a finishing shop. It was admirably constructed with a
view to the convenience of the workmen and facilitating the work. Its
two Hoors were the full size of the building and well lighted.  These rooms
were filled with the best machinery then known for the work, among which
may be named 19 turning lathes, six planing mills, four boring machines, and
cight drill presses. On the lower floor were ten blacksmith forges with all their
necessary equipments, such as cranes steam forge hammers cte.  The foundry
adjoined the machine shop and was connected with it. It was 50x50 feet
and cquipped with two cupolas with a capacity of twelve tons each and was
fitted out with all the other appliances of a first-class foundry. Adjoining
the latter was the pattern shop 60x40 feet, two stories high.  These three
buildings were of brick and virtually formed one building two stories high, 230
feet Tong and with the exception of the pattern shop, 50 feet wide,  In the rear
of these buildings was the rolling mill and forge in a building 180x50 fect, one
story high.  The rolling mill was cquipped with six pairs of rolls, two puddling
furnaces, two heating furnacces, one spike and one rivet machine, and turned
out about 600 tons of bar iron yearty.  The forge was supplied with the usual
appliances for bloom making.  The boilenyard was also well cquipped for
the rapid execution of work.  The machin\ry of this whole establishment
was propelled by four steam engines, one with N five-inch bore. one 12 inches,
one 14 inches and the other 20 inches (stroke noX given).

The entire cost of the plant was about $125,00°0 and the annual product
was valued at about $£150,000. A hardware or iran store was also run in
connection with the works at which the products vere sold.  For many
vears there were employed regularly about two hundrec men in these shops.
Here were made annually the engines and all other machinery for about
fiftcen stcamboats and as many other engines.
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148 The French Cotton and Woolen Mills

At these shops Mr. Snowdon built the engines and all the other ironwork
for steamers for Georgia, Florida, Alabama, Texas, Michigan, California and
many other states.  He also built boats to run on the Rio Grande, for the
government, during the Mexican war as well as two gunbeats for the gover-
ment during the Rebellion, though we understand the latter two were built
at his shops in Pittsburg where he had a plant of about the same capacity
as the Brownsville plant. He built the first stcambeat that ¢ver ran on
the Sacramento river and as has been stated before, built the iren bridge
across Dunlap’s Creck which was the first iron bridge built in America and
which is still standing scemingly as solid as adamant.  The old metal mile-
posts that may vet be seen at a wew places along what was once the National
Pike, were made by Mr. Snowdon in this shop.

Capt. John Snowdon was cever mindful of the welfare of those whem he
emploved, was liberal in giving to all worthy individuals or causes, and there
was not in him a drop of penurious blood.  Starting as he did in 1818 without
a dollar, by persistent application, guided by phenomenal wisdom  and
guarded by prudence, in 1867 he had accumulated anindependent fortune and
this, too, in spite of the fact that in 1841 he lest more than $40.000 by the
bankrupt law: that in 1853 his entire plant including machinery. patterns
and stock was totally destroyed by fire entailing a loss of over $80.000 with
but $5.000 insurance. and that he lost over £25,000 during the Rebellion by
the failure of contractors in conscequence of the war.

Captain Snowdon was an . and A. M. for many ycars before his death,
In 1816 he married Miss Mary Smith and to them were born the following
Children:  Ann who afterwards became the wife of Adam Jacobs, of Browns-
ville: Elizabeth, wife of Walter Smith of Cincinnati, Ohio: Samucl S, of St
Louis, Mo.: I W S, of Brownsville: and Sarah M. wife of 1. H. Roberts,
Allegheny, Pa. Towards the latter part of his business carcer, his two sons
cengaged in business with him. He died at Brownsville, January 25, 1875,
but the history of his life. his labors and his triumphs, will be read and held
up as an incentive to industry and perseverance for many generations vet
unborn,

THE FRENCH COTTON AND WOOLEN MILLS.

It was also about the year 1811 that Daniel French of whom mention is
made clsewhere in this volume, came here and organized a cempany tor
manulacturing various articles among them cotton varn, woolen varn and the
like.  We have been unable to learn the exact date when the building was
commenced or finished but the following advertisement of the manager, that
appearced in a newspaper (Pittsburg paper) under date of August 15, 1814,
shows that it was about completed at that time.  The advertisement an-
nounces to the public that © the factory is nearly ready to go into operation,
which will be drove by stcam. where we intend keeping a constant supply of
cotton yvarn of various descriptions, which we will sell at the most reduced
prices.  And, inaddition to the above we have two new weol carding machines
with first-rate cards, and having engaged an experienced carder, we hope,



